SITE NUMBER: WA-IV-213

ADDRESS: 7 East Water Street, Smithsburg, MD

OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: John E. Earley, 498/26, private
BUILDING DATE: mid? late 19th/early 20th century

7 East Water Street is a south-facing, horizontally massed,
symmetrical, two-and-a-half-stbry, three-bay, freestanding,
residential structure. The building has undergone extensive
cosmetic remodeling, including the addition of manufactured siding,
an aluminum canopy over the front door, a modern front door, a
canopy along the west side of the building, and replacement roofing
(artificial roll). There are several rear additions to the
building. Fenestration is single, rectangular, one-over-one,
double-hung sash. Windows on the front facade have shutters.

The building is set on original lot 65, a vacant lot that was
owned by Matthew Shepley, according to the 1814 plat of the town.
The vacant lot was later owned by G. Pearson in 1875, according to
the town map of that date. The 1916 and 1923 Sanborns note the
extant structure as a dwelling numbered 102 Water Street.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the possible Development Period of Agricultural-
Industrial Transition, and falls within the Historic Period Theme
of Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julie Mueller, April 1991
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